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‘Mark Notich - Fwd: Vogtle

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Gentleman;

Scott Burnell

Christian Araguas; Mark Notich
12/10/2007 10:50:07 AM
Fwd: Vogtle

Sounds like an ESP comment to me.

Scott

>>> "Paul Meisner" <paulmeisner@abraxis.com> 12/09/2007 1:57 PM >>>
| am very much in favor of Nuclear Energy being used in our country for

generating electricity.

Paul Meisner

170 Brassy Court
- Alpharetta, GA 30022

poppaul@abraxis.com



Page 1]

[clemp\GW}00002.TMP

- PRV

Mail Envelope Properties (475D6028.ECA : 4 : 8956)

~ Subject: Fwd: Vogtle
Creation Date 12/10/2007 10:50:00 AM
From: Scott Burnell
Created By: SRB3@nrc.gov
Recipients \ .
nre.gov

OWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01
CJA2 (Christian Araguas)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01
~ mdn (Mark Notich)

* Post Office Route
OWGWPOO01.HQGWDOO01 ‘ nrc.gov
TWGWPO01.HQGWDOO01 ' nrc.gov

. Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 965 12/10/2007 10:50:00 AM

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
ReplyRequested: No

* Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: ‘No
Security: Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User

Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator

Junk List is not enabled

Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled '



